



EN

**Digital Assets and Private Law
Working Group**

Second session (remote)
Rome, 16 – 18 March 2021

UNIDROIT 2021
Study LXXXII – W.G.2 – Doc. 1
English only
March 2021

ANNOTATED AGENDA

1. Opening of the session and welcome by the Chair of the Working Group and the UNIDROIT Secretary-General
2. Adoption of the agenda of the meeting and organisation of the session
3. Adoption of the Summary Report – First session of the Working Group (Study LXXXII – W.G.1 – Doc. 4)
4. Consideration of substantive issues (Study LXXXII – W.G.2 – Doc. 2)
 - (a) Summary of intersessional work
 - i. Update on the composition of the Working Group (I. F)
 - ii. Update on the establishment of a Steering Committee (I. H)
 - iii. Presentation of Revised Issues Paper
 - iv. Summary of the work of the sub-groups
 1. Sub-group 1 – Control and Custody (Appendix 1)
 2. Sub-group 2 – Control and Transfer (Appendix 2)
 3. Sub-group 3 – Secured transactions (Appendix 3)
 4. Sub-group 4 – Taxonomy & Private international law (Appendix 4)
 - (b) Other matters identified in the Revised Issues Paper
5. Organisation of future work
6. Any other business
7. Closing of the session

ANNOTATIONS

Item No. 1 Opening of the session and welcome by the Chair of the Working Group and the UNIDROIT Secretary-General

1. Due to the global COVID-19 pandemic, the second Working Group session (16 – 18 March 2021) will be held via videoconference using the Zoom platform. The session will be opened on 16 March 2021, at 13:00 CET by Prof. Hideki Kanda as Chair.

2. It is proposed that the session will run for three and a half hours each day, between 13:00 – 16:30 CET (GMT+1) with each day's discussions divided into two parts with one coffee break:

1 st Discussion	13:00 – 14:30 CET	90 minutes
1 st coffee break	14:30 – 14:45 CET	15 minutes
2 nd Discussion	14:45 – 16:30 CET	105 minutes

Item No. 5 Organisation of future work

3. It is proposed that the third session of the Working Group be held on 30 June – 2 July 2021. Additionally, the Working Group may wish to consider discussing the organisation of further intersessional work.